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Message
From: Patrick Bourke [ GRO i
Sent: 24/09/2014 09:55:17
To: Belinda Crowe GRO i; Parsons, Andrew [/O=BOND PEARCE/OU=First Administrative
Group/cn=Recipients/cn=ap6]
cc: David Olivers[; GRO {; Tom Wechsler { GRO
Subject: RE: Schduling

¥m speechless in any event.

From: Belinda Crowe

Sent: 24 September 2014 10:47

To: Parsons, Andrew GRO 1); Patrick Bourke
Cc: Belinda Crowe; David Oliveri; Tom Wechsler

Subject: FW: Schduling

For information.
No response required.
Belinda Crowse

148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1V 9HQ,

GRO

From: Ron Warmington | GRO i
Sent: 24 September 2014 10:09
To: 'Chris H0|Y9§_|_(_'_LE§|_§_[\__C1_§_CI’OW€; Lucy Overhill

Cc: mediation: GRO
Subject: RE: Schduling

Belinda: Inregard to M052, we have made a further and significant change to
that Final Report and that change was made AFTER I had spoken to you. We are
now recommending this case for Mediation, even though the Applicant had pleaded
guilty Yo a THEFT charge and, she asserts, concocted a story as to WHY she had
stolen the money. We have made this change because we have come to the
conclusion that there exists a strong possibility that the Applicant is NOW telling
the truth and that her change to a guilty plea, and subsequent plea in mitigation,
were driven purely by her fear of imprisonment (based on the threatened 34
counts of theft) and that, if she was NOT the person who perpetrated the
Pensions and Allowances thefts, then the question is: who did do that and, indeed
whether the reintroductions really were fraudulent? Also, the evidence was
untested (i.e. not presented) in court and such evidence as we examined was,
frankly, inconclusive. The 23rd September email from her PA (Steve Darlington),
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which is uploaded to the case sub-folder in Huddle, asserts that the mitigation
story is disproved by the medical records now submitted. Taking all this into
careful consideration, we have decided to recommend this case for mediation. In
any event, the WG will doubtless vote on whether it goes forward, since we
assume Post Office will vote against it.

Best regards, Ron.

From: Chris Holyoak [ GRO
Sent: Wednesday, September 24, 2014 7:32 AM
To: 'Belinda Crowe'; 'Lucy Overhill’

Cc: mediationt GRO

Subject: Schduling

Belinda,
This is just to confirm that since last week's meeting the following Draft and Final CRRs have been uploaded to Huddle:
DRAFT
MO065
FINAL
MO001
MO003
M029
MO035
M052 *
M062  **
* | believe that Ron has alerted you to this, which is referred to as Version 2A.
Given additional input received from the Applicant's PA the Mediation recommendation has been changed
from that in the Draft CRR.

HE This is the revised version, produced following the request at last week's face to face meeting and is referred to
as V2.
This answers one of the concerns that you raised with me yesterday.

l understand that by the end of this week (26 September) the following Draft CRRs should also have been completed and
uploaded:

MO05

MO007

MO011

MO013

MO073

May | suggest that you leave M039 as is but mark that it may be revisited once the Part Two Report has been finalised?
I will respond to Lucy in more detail on the scheduling of all cases.

Regards

Chris Holyoak
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Senior Consultant
Second Sight Support Services Ltd

Phone: | GRO :
Mobile: | GRO
Ematl ¢ GRO :

Website: http://www.2ndsight.eu
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient,
you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in
error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions
expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET,
LONDON EC1V 9HQ.
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